



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

L Name **JOHNSRUD BERT**

Service Number

**154-85-03**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

~~XXXX~~

Date **4-23-17**

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance **17 YRS 2 MOS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Town **HERMAN**

Home Address **----**

State **MINN.**

County **----**

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

**4-23-17**

**6-1-17**

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

**39**

**RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON  
USS LOUISIANA**

**6-1-17**

**6-7-17**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**528**

**RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.**

**6-7-17**

**6-30-18**

**6-30-18**

**11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

**9-30-19**

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

**NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

**SEAMAN**

**L**  
Name **JOHNSRUD HJALMAR**

Service Number **154-85-92**

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES**

Date **7-14-17**

Age at Entrance **28 YRS 5 MOS**

Rate **MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS**

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address **----**

Town **MONTEVIDEO**

State **MINN.**

County **----**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
USS PANTHER  
USS APHRODITE

7-14-17  
10-9-17  
11-3-17

10-9-17  
11-3-17  
11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

261

MACHINISTS MATE  
1 CLASS

153

CHIEF MACHINISTS  
MATE

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge **5-28-19**

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** CHIEF MACHINISTS  
Rating at Discharge **MATE**

L  
Name JOHNSTAD REINERT OBERT

Service Number 154-85-95

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address -----

County -----

Town BADGER  
State MINN.

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

6-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

184

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-27-18

7-16-18

SEAMAN

10

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-26-19

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name JOHNSTON BEN RUDOLPH

Service Number 154-86-16

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS- 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 214- 19TH. AVE. WEST

Town DULUTH

'L'

County

ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-27-18

11-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

95

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-4-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

14

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-25-1919

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

L Name JOHNSTON CECIL LEWIS

Service Number 154-90-50

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-13-17

U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town MATNARD

Home Address -----

State MINN.

County -----

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

124

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

8-13-17

8-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

331

8-29-17

10-17-17

10-17-17

1-2-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-20

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS ARKANSAS SAN PEDRO CALIF.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

L Name JOHNSTON CHARLES STANLEY

Service Number 154-90-61

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 4-3-17

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MOS Rate GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 424 NORTH FRANKLIN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County RAMSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

STATION SHIP 4TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA  
USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-6-17  
6-16-17

6-16-17  
1-13-18

GUNNERS MATE 2  
CLASS

239

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

1-13-18

1-22-18

GUNNERS MATE 1  
CLASS

212

USS LAKE FORREST

1-22-18

1-24-18

CHIEF GUNNERS  
MATE

133

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

1-24-18

2-12-18

USS LAKE BRIDGE

2-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-16-18  
Place Inactive Duty USS LAKE BRIDGE

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSTON ERWIN CLARENCE

Service Number 154-91-11

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 2401 13TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-  
PHIA PA.

12-10-17

2-2-18

MACHINISTS MATE

USS MISSOURI

2-2-18

3-15-18

2 CLASS

336

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

3-15-18

3-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

3-29-18

4-18-18

USS TENADORES

4-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge



L  
Name JOHNSTON EARL

Service Number 106-16-57

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-14-17

Home Address

----

County ----

Town

WABASHA

State

MINN.

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-14-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

79

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

8- 28-17

10-15-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

145

NAVAL AIR STATION  
MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.

10-15-17

12-24-17

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DESERTION 12-24-17

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK L.I. N.Y. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L  
Name JOHNSTON GEORGE LAWRENCE

Service Number 154-93-30

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-1-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

County ----

Town MAPLETON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

1-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 31

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

1-8-18

2-26-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 153

U.S. NAVAL BASE 18 IVER-  
NESS SCOTLAND

2-26-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 349

GUNNERS MATE 3  
CLASS 26

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING WASHINGTON D.C.

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

L

Name JOHNSTON HAROLD GEORGE

Service Number 154-93-47

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.

E ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town FERGUS FALLS

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND  
CALIF.

7-2-17

3-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 242RECEIVING SHIP MARE  
ISLAND CALIF.

3-27-18

4-4-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS  
RADIO 153

U.S. SUB CHASER 273

4-4-18

4-15-18

ELECTRICIAN 1  
CLASS RADIO 102FLAG OFFICE DIVISION 2  
PACIFIC FLEET

4-15-18

7-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

7-29-18

8-21-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 2-8-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS H-5 SAN PEDRO CALIF.Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS  
RADIO

SERVED AT	FROM	TO
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.	8-21-18	8-31-18
RECEIVING BARRACKS STATE PIER NEW LONDON CONN.	8-31-18	9-19-18
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.	9-19-18	9-30-18
USS H-5	9-30-18	11-11-18

Name JOHNSTON JOHN JOSEPH

Service Number 154-88-67

~~ENROLL~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-15-18

Age at Entrance 37 YRS Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 115 EAST 25TH ST. MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
County HENNEPIN State

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-27-18

8-8-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

149

USS CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 11-3-19 MINN. MACHINISTS MATE  
Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSTON LEROY ELMER

Service Number 154-89-00

~~ENROLL~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-27-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2111 DUPONT AVE. NORTH  
County HENNEPIN

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

5-27-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

168

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-14-19  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ STATE PIER NEW LONDON CONN.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge LISTENER

L  
Name JOHNSTON MERRITT EDWARD

Service Number 154-87-38

Enlisted  
XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXX

Home Address 265 NELSON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS IOWA

4-27-18

7-29-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 35

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 163

7-29-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-22-19

Place XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOHNSTON ROSS BENNETT

Service Number 154-87-86

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

5-29-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

----

County

----

Town

MAPLETON

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-29-17

7-2-17

MACHINISTS MATE

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

7-2-18

3-13-18

2 CLASS

531

SUBMARINE BASE NEW

LONDON CONN.

USS SAVANNAH

3-13-18

5-7-18

5-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-7-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 1

Rating at Discharge

CLASS



L JOHNSTON SPENER CHRISTOPHER BERQUIST Service Number 156-18-04  
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-11-17  
~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 Home Address BOX 56 Town HINES  
 County ---- State MINN.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
 LAKES ILL.

7-11-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

8-9-17

2-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

166

2-1-18

2-14-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-14-18  
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JOHNSTON WALLACE CLIFFORD

Service Number

154-87-15

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

3-13-18

U. S. N.

~~XXXX XXX~~

Home Address 2118 HUGO ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-13-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

110

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

4-8-18

5-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

5-6-18

8-6-18

8-6-18

8-21-18

USS KROONLAND

8-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-7-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L

Name JOLLY DAVID LINCOLN

Service Number 154-89-16

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE AVIA-

U. S. N.

Home Address

----

County -----

Town BADGER

TION

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

2-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

4-6-18

U. S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIATION

262

MACHINISTS MATE  
1 CLASS AVIATION

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-13-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON

MASS. MACHINISTS MATE 1

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name JONDAHL ORVILLE ELROY

Service Number 154-89-78

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

County -----

Town CASS LAKE  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 93

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

4-24-17

12-7-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 134

U.S. SUBMARINE BASE SAN  
PEDRO CALIF.

12-7-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 121

GUNNERS MATE 3  
CLASS 61GUNNERS MATE 2  
CLASS 92GUNNERS MATE 1  
CLASS 71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-30-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JONES ALBERT MICHAEL

Service Number 154-91-50

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
~~XXXX~~

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address ROUTE 1

County

Town AVON  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
USS PLATSBURG

4-26-18

5-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-26-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Dating at Discharge

L  
Name JONES ARTHUR CLIFFORD

Service Number 186-08-51

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXXX~~ Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 8 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GENERAL ~~XXXXX~~ U.S.N. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address 3432 HARRIET AVE. Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS  
County State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

4-26-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
GENERAL

199

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-14-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON

ROADS VA. LANDSMAN FOR  
Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN  
GENERAL

L  
Name JONES CECIL CLARENCE

Service Number 154-92-49

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

5-2-17

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address

RURAL ROUTE 7  
County ----

Town  
State

AUSTIN  
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.  
USS ALBANY

5-2-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

30

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

395

STORE KEEPER 3

8-8-17

8-23-17

CLASS

133

8-23-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-25-20

Place

~~XXXXXX~~  
Active Duty

RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CALIF

STORE KEEPER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L Name JONES CECIL TALFRY

Service Number 154-92-56

~~ENROLL~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIA-

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3715 PARK AVE.  
County HENNEPIN

Town MINNEAPOLIS TION  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-12-18

6-3-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE  
AVIAION

50

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-3-18

6-13-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-13-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS AVIAION 163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-1-19

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

AVIAION



L  
Name JONES CHARLES CHESTER

Service Number 154-92-72

~~ENROLL~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-27-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 7 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

202 ACKER ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

11-1-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

482

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

11-1-17

11-19-17

SEAMAN

102

USS MELVILLE

11-19-17

12-12-17

USS DOWNES

12-12-17

10-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

10-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

6-20-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L  
Name JONES DAVID GALE  
Enrolled at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.  
Age at Entrance 25 YRS 6 MOS  
Home Address 236 MC KNIGHT BUILDING  
County HENNEPIN

Service Number 154-95-84

Date 11-10-17

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS AVIATION  
Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD WASHINGTON  
D.C.

11-10-17

2-18-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

83

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-  
MENT MASSACHUSETTS  
INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-18-18

6-17-18

AVIATION  
CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

136

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE  
BOSTON MASS.

6-17-18

6-17-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 6-17-18  
Place XXXXXX DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON MASS. CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
Rating at Discharge

N16-EM

Name JONES, David G.  
Birth (date) 5 May, 1892  
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.  
Enrolled at 8-10-17:  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address 236 McKnight Bldg.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-17-18: Ensign Prov.

Present Rank Ensign  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

6-17-18: To duty Massachusetts Institute  
of Technology, Cambridge, Mass.  
further to Naval Aviation De-  
tachment, University of Wash-  
ington, Seattle, Wash. for as-  
signment  
Inactive Duty 1-16-19: Navy Rectg. Station,  
Resignation (Minneapolis, Minn)  
Disenrollment  
Discharge

(date) (place)

(Over)

signment as instructor in meteorology.

L  
Name JONES EARL ERWIN

Service Number 154-25-07

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-10-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2027 GRAND AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-10-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

113

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 2 CLASS

31

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 1 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-4-19  
Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACISTS RATE 2  
CLASS

Name JONES EDWARD CHAUNCEY

Service Number 154-95-47

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1614 FREMONT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County ----

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
SHIPS COOK  
SHIPS COOK 3  
CLASS

111

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name **JONES FREDERICK WILDER**

Service Number **154-97-24**

Enlisted **at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH**

EX-100: **X** Date **5-28-13**

Age at Entrance **18 YRS 11 MOS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U.S.N.  
D.S.N. 0/02

Home Address **----** Town **RED WING**

State **MINN.**

County **---**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ALBANY

4-6-17

5-24-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

346

DISCHARGED 5-24-17

USS ALBANY SAN DIEGO CALIF.

WATER TENDER

224

REENLISTED 6-4-17

USS KANSAS PHILADELPHIA PA.

USS KANSAS

6-4-17

1-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-29-18

6-24-18

USS RATHBURN

6-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-30-19**

Place **XXXXX Day** **USS RATHBURN**

Rating at Discharge **WATER TENDER**

L Name JONES HERBERT RHINHEART FRANCIS

Service Number 114-36-87

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-26-18

XXXX Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS

Home Address 89 EAST GEORGE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

8-26-18

10-7-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 77

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

10-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-25-19

Place XXXXXXXXX  
XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN



L JONES JEFFERSON

Service Number 115-45-40

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION KANSAS CITY MO. 4-26-18

U.S.N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 27 YRS Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Town MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 2505 PARK AVE.  
County ----

State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-18 7-30-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

199

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-30-18 8-9-18

NAVAL BASE 25 CORFU

8-9-18 8-23-18  
9-23-18 11-11-18

GREECE  
USS LEONIDAS

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19

Place XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name JONES JOHN

Service Number 114-45-70

Enlisted

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

5-17-18

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance

30 YRS 1 MO

Rate

SEAMAN

XXXXXX

Home Address

1833 EAST 25TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-17-18

6-10-18

SEAMAN

178

U. S. SUB CHASER 235

6-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks

Duty

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name JONES JOHN

Service Number

114-45-72

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 4-16-17

U. S. N.

~~EXXND~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

M. S. N. M. C.

Home Address

Town FAIRMONT

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-17-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

100

USS CULGOA

4-17-17

2-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

433

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

2-11-18

4-29-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

4-29-18

8-3-18

USS PLYMOUTH

8-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-21-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ City

NAVY RECRUITING STATION WINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JONES, JOHN SAMUEL

Service Number 114-37-28

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. (NY)

Home Address ----- County -----

Town EL MORE  
State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-17

5-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

85

467

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

5-13-18

11-1-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-5-19

Place of Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JONES - KENNETH BUXTON

Service Number

114-43-37

~~XXXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Enrolled

Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1887 PALACE ST

Town ST PAUL

County RAMSEY

State MINN

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELEC-  
TRICIAN RADIO  
LANDSMAN MACHI-  
NISTS MATE AVIA-  
TION

63

197

Remarks

Date ~~XXXXX~~

12-28-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS AVIATION

L  
Name JONES LESTER PETER WALTER

Service Number 114-43-98

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 5 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 3 BOX 104

Town HOPKINS

State MINN.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

10-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

10-22-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

21

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 10-30-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Dating at Discharge

Name JONES-LEWIS PIERS

Service Number 114-42-63

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entry

Date 7-31-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXX R.F.

Home Address BOX 644

Town LAKE CRYSTAL

L

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-31-18

8-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

82

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-18

10-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

41

USS ST. LOUIS

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.FIREMAN 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge.

NAME: JAMES EDWARD PHILLIP

Service Number 114-45-17

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-12-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

County ---

Town WADENA  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	7-12-17	8-9-17		
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	8-9-17	9-4-17	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	142
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP			SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS	62
CHARLESTON S.C.	9-4-17	8-23-18	SHIPS COOK 3	
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLES-			CLASS	89
TON S.C.	8-23-18	11-11-18	SHIPS COOK 2	
			CLASS	194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLESTON S.C.

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



L

Name JONES NEATON OWEN

Service Number 114-44-1

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-10-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 214 CECIL ST. E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-2-18

8-15-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

145

8-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-27-19

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

Rank at Discharge

L  
 Name JONES PHILIP Service Number 114-46-74  
 Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Date 2-25-18  
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO  
 Home Address BOX 477 County WADSWORTH U.S.N.R.F.  
 State MINN.  
 Served at From To Served at No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-25-18

5-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO 25

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

5-10-18

11-1-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO 4

11-9-18

11-17-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-4-19  
 Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO  
 Rating at Discharge RADIO

L

Name

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

Home Address

Served at

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

U.S. SUBMARINE BASE SAN

PEDRO CALIF.

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO

STATION

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

Remarks

Date

Place

Discharge

L  
Name JONES RALPH V Y

Service Number 114-51-33

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-18-17

Expiry

Age at Entrance 15 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
M.C.N. R.F.Y.

Home Address -----

County -----

Town ELMORE

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 93

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 134

SOUND WASH.

4-24-17

12-7-17

SEAMAN 121

U.S. SUBMARINE BASE SAN

12-7-17

6-10-18

GUNNERS MATE 3

PEOHO CALIF.

CLASS 224

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

6-19-18

7-1-18

SOUND WASH.

PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO

7-1-18

7-31-18

STATION

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 4-4-18

Place Discharge NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE 2  
CLASS

SERVED AT	FROM	TO
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.	7-31-18	8-5-18
PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO STATION	8-5-18	8-12-18
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.	8-19-18	10-25-18
USF H-7	10-25-18	11-11-18

Name JONES, Ray Boyd

Service Number 126-39-03

Enlisted at Navy Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minn.

Date 1-18-18

Rank Apprentice Seaman

Branch of Service U. S. N. ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

Place of Birth Detroit, Minnesota

Date 4-5-39

Color white

Address 818 Minnesota Avenue, Detroit, Minnesota.

Period on active duty

From

To

Period of

From

To

Naval Training Station,  
Great Lakes, Ill.

1-18-18

7- 7-18

A.S.

1-15-18

8-31-18

Armed Draft Detail, Navy  
Yard, New York

7- 8-18

12-31-18

Sea.Sc.

8- 1-18

12-31-18

Ordinary Discharge 31 December 1918 from the Armed Draft Detail, Navy  
Yard, New York, as Seaman second class. (under honorable conditions).

N16-EM

Name JONES, Theodore Howay

Birth (date) 4 May, 1882

(place) Ottawa, Wisconsin

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address c/o Lincoln Trust &

Savings Bank, Minneapolis,  
Minnesota.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

9-10-18: Lt.(jg)(D) Prov.

Present Rank

Lt.(jg)(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Lt.(jg)(D)

Record of Service

9-18-18: To Naval Aux. Reserve, Cleve-  
land, Ohio for duty.

10-1-18: Det. Naval Aux. Res. Cleveland  
Ohio, to Super. Naval Aux. Res  
New York, N.Y. for duty.

Inactive Duty

8-7-19: SANTA CECILIA.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name JONES-THERON ROSCOE

Service Number 114-51-65

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 5-13-17

Home Address --

U. S. N.  
U. S. R. F.

L

Served at County --

Town PARKERS PRAIRIE  
State MINN.

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
QUEENSTOWN IRE.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
WEXFORD IRE.

5-13-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

111

8-9-17

6-6-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

436

6-6-18

7-10-18

7-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-19-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN



Name JONES VICTOR H.

Service Number 166-04-18

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY YARD BOSTON MASS.

Date 7-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 27 FRANCIS AVE.

Town QUINCY  
State MASS.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION AKRON  
OHIO

7-15-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

194

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-17

1-24-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 1-24-18

ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

. H16-EM

Name JONES, Victor Hugo  
Birth (date) 25 Nov. 1894  
(place) Mankato, Minn.  
Enrolled at 7-14-17  
Appointed from Minnesota.  
Permanent Address 533 Byron St.,  
Mankato, Minn.

Present Rank Lt.(jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

(Over)

Record of Service

1-23-18: To duty Naval Air Station, Cape  
May, N.J.  
7-5-18: Det. Naval Air Station, Cape May  
N.J. to Naval Air Station, Hamp-  
ton Roads, Va. for duty under in-  
structions in dirigibles.  
2-17-19: Nav. Air Sta., Pensacola,  
(Fla.)

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

1-23-18: Ensign Prov.

10-1-18: Lt.(jg) Prov.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

8-3-18: Det. Naval Air Station, Hampton Roads, Va. to duty Naval  
Air Station, Pensacola, Fla.

L  
Name JONES WALLACE SAMUEL

Service Number 144-60-77

Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~ Date 1-2-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 789 SHELDON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

1-2-18

3-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 297

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-24-18

5-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 16

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-15-18

5-20-18

USS HENLEY

5-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-16-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name JONES-WILLIAM MALONEY

Service Number 114-58-32

Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-7-17

~~EX-101~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address 329 HENNEPIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

L

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-7-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-  
PHIA PA.

8-28-17

9-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

321

USS DIXIE

9-29-17

2-16-18

SEAMAN

224

USS BENHAM

2-6-18

10-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-11-19 USS HARADEN NORFOLK VA.

Place In ~~XXXX~~ DutySEAMAN  
Rating at Discharge

Name JONES-WILLIAM MONROE

Service Number 114-58-31-

Enlisted

at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EX-XXX~~

Date 5-4-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~NAVY~~ R. F.

Home Address --

Town BRECKENRIDGE  
State MINN.

L

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-17

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

454

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-16-18

10-18-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

77

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

10-18-18 11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO  
OPERATOR

25

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 9-11-19 RECEIVING SHIP HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Place

~~XXXX~~  
Active DutyRating at Discharge  
ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS  
RADIO OPERATOR

Name JORDAHL NORDAHL

Service Number 144-67-28

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

F.N.R. CLASS 1-B

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate SEAMAN

Date 11-23-16

XXXX  
XXXXXX

Home Address

County

Town BLUE EARTH

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

4-6-17

4-21-17

SEAMAN

329

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-21-17

6-26-17

GUNNERS MATE 3

CLASS

31

DISCHARGED 6-26-17

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CALIF.

ENLISTED 6-27-17

GUNNERS MATE 2

CLASS

224

Remarks: NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

RECEIVING SHIP SAN  
FRENACISCO CALIF.

6-27-17

7-27-17

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 9-4-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. GUNNERS MATE 2  
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

SERVED AT	FROM	TO
NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	7-27-17	10-6-17
RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	10-6-17	11-14-17
SUBMARINE BASE SAN PEDRO CALIF.	11-14-17	4-26-18
USS L-6	4-26-17	11-11-18



L  
Name JORDAL THOMAS PAUL

Service Number 144-67-29

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-9-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address

----

County

----

Town

State

HERMAN  
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS HATTERAS  
USS MEXICAN

6-9-17

8-29-17

8-29-17

10-12-17

10-12-17

12-24-17

12-24-17

12-28-17

12-28-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN

189

76

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-28-19

Place

~~XXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

**L**  
 Name JORDAN FRANK HENRY Service Number 114-60-19  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Date 6-1-17  
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.  
 Home Address 431 WHITALL ST. Town ST. PAUL ~~XXXXXX~~  
 State MINN.  
 County

Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	6-1-17	8-23-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	122
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-23-17	12-5-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	273
USS NEW JERSEY	12-5-17	11-11-18	YEOMAN 3 CLASS	133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-30-19  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Name JORDAN JESS EARL

Service Number 144-66-46

~~Enrolled~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS- 7 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.  
XXXX

Home Address RANDOLPH APTS. 12TH. &amp; HENNEPIN AVE Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

'L'

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-16-18

10-4-18

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

119

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-4-18

10-30-18

SUBMARINE SCHOOL NEW  
LONDON CONN.

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~

1-21-1919

Place Inactive Duty

SUBMARINE SCHOOL NEW LONDON CT.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS

Name **JORGENSEN CARL CHRISTEN**

Service Number **144-72-59**

~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled Date **5-1-18**

Age at Entrance **27 YRS 9 MOS**

Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **----**

Town **PINE CITY**

State **MINN.**

County **----**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

U.S. NAVAL STATION PAUL-  
LAC FRANCE

U.S. NAVAL HOSPITAL LA  
PERRIERE AT L'ORIENT  
FRANCE

5-2-18

5-31-18

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

9-24-18

9-24-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **12-20-18**

Place

Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.**

Rating at Discharge

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name JORGENSEN CLAY FLITTIE

Service Number 144-72-66

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-16-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~XXXX~~ U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 905 SOUTH FRONT ST. Town MANKATO

County ----- State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION  
QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS AVIATION

108

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-13-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C. QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name JORGENSEN FRANK HANS

Service Number 106-19-20

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX Date 12-1-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address --- Town FRAZEE

State MINN.

County ---

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

167

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

12-1-17

5-17-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-17-18

Place XXXXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name JORGENSEN GEORGE CHRISTIAN

Service Number 114-65-47

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town RED WING

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

5-8-17

6-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
YEOMAN

51

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

6-4-18

6-13-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

156

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-13-18

8-16-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS  
YEOMAN 1 CLASS

121

122

U.S. NAVAL AIR FORCES  
PARIS FRANCE

8-16-18

9-7-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

102

STAFF OFFICE PARIS  
FRANCE

9-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-27-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

L  
Name JORGENSEN HENRY GRAM

Service Number 114-65-51

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION CINCINNATI OHIO

~~XXXX~~

Date

4-7-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 9TH & 3RD AVE.

Town FARIBAULT

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

4-7-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

11

USS BALTIMORE

4-24-17

5-24-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

290

RECEIVING SHIP NEW OR-  
LEANS LA.

9-19-17

10-6-17

RECEIVING SHIP NEW OR-  
LEANS LA.

3-19-18

3-27-18

NAVAL PRISON PARIS IS-  
LAND S.C.

3-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date of Discharge 11-22-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL PRISON PARIS ISLAND S.C.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS



**L**  
Name JORGENSEN RAY

Service Number 114-65-68

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 3-26-18

Enrolled

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

----

County

----

Town  
State

FULDA  
MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS  
CAPE MAY N.J.  
NAVAL HOSPITAL CAPE  
MAY N.J.  
WISSAHICKON BARRACKS  
CAPE MAY N.J.  
DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-  
Remarks: DELPHIA PA.

3-28-18

4-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

230

4-8-18

4-22-18

4-22-18

7-26-18

7-26-18

9-4-18

9-4-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 2-8-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L JORGENSEN CARL AUGUST

Service Number 114-65-78

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 2

County

Town TWIN VALLEY  
State MINN.

Served at

NORMAN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-18-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

71  
107

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-20-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name JORGENSEN CLARENCE

Service Number 144-72-65

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-1-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

County ----

Town  
State

ELLENDALE  
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 34

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 68

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-29-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JORGENSEN OLIVER MELVIN

Service Number 114-65-86

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-16-18

XXXXN.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 8 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1910 HAMLINE AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-25-18

5-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER

5-31-18

11-11-18

AVIATION

163

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS AVIATION

16

Remarks:

*Cancelled  
per N.D. letter  
5/12/25*

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS AVIATION

Name **JORGENSEN OLIVER MELVIN**

Service Number **114-65-86**

Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **5-16-18**

**XXXX**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

**21 YRS 8 MOS**

Rate

**LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION**

**U. S. N. R. F.**

Home Address

**1910 HAMLINE AVE. S.E.**

County

**HENNEPIN**

Town

**MINNEAPOLIS**

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.**

**5-25-18**

**5-31-18**

**LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER**

**5-31-18**

**11-11-18**

**AVIATION**

**163**

**QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS AVIATION**

**16**

Remarks:

Date

**XXXXXX 2-11-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.**

**QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS AVIATION**

L  
Name JORSTAD JOHN JR.

Service Number 114-65-98

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 6-6-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 4 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address -----

County ---

Town  
State ADA  
MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-6-17

8-19-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

114

USS OHIO

8-19-17

9-28-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

368

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

9-28-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-11-19  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

L Name JOSEPH ROLAND HOMER

Service Number 114-66-52

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-10-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 5 MOS

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

County STEELE

Town OWATONNA

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-10-18  
NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI  
FLA. 9-16-18

9-16-18

11-11-18

CHIEFQUARTERMAS-  
TER AVIATION

154

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 11-26-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

L  
Name JOSEPHSON JOE

Service Number 114-66-80

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-23-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 3 BOX 9  
County ----

Town MINNEOTA  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS  
CAPE MAY N.J.

3-25-18

6-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

233

SECTION BASE LEWES DEL.

6-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-7-19

Place Inactive Duty WISSAHICKON BARRACKS CAPE MAY N.J. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS



Name JOSLIN JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number 144-67-65

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-28-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3108- GIRARD AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

'L' County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

3-31-18

6-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR EL-  
ECTRICIAN 'RADIO'

228

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW-  
PORT R.I.

6-13-18

7-8-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION  
SUPERINTENDENT NEWPORT  
R.I.

7-8-18

9-12-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date 3-28-18

Place Inactive Duty

2-12-19

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO  
Rating at Discharge

**L**  
 Name JOSLIN RAY Service Number 144-67-68  
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH  
 Date 6-30-17  
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 11 MOS Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
 Home Address ----- Town ROYALTON  
 State MINN.  
 County ----- Served as

U. S. N.  
 XXXXX

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET	6-30-17	10-27-17	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	163
SOUND WASH.	10-27-17	12-13-17	WATER TENDER	336
USS KENTUCKY	12-13-17	1-5-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	1-5-18	6-20-18		
USS LOS ANGELES	6-20-18	7-8-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NEWYORK	7-8-18	8-28-18		
USS TIVIVES	8-28-18	9-4-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK	9-4-18	9-20-18		
USS COMFORT	9-20-18	10-1-18		
Remarks: FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS	10-1-18	11-11-18		
BROOKLYN N.Y.				
USS TALBOT				

Date Discharge 8-21-19  
 Place XXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. WATER TENDER  
 Rating at Discharge

Name JOSS ALBERT

Service Number 144-67-83

Enlisted

~~ENLISTED~~ NAVAL STATION CAVITE P.I.

Date 6-11-17

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address

2933 IRVING AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

County

HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL STATION CAVITE  
P.I.

6-11-17

9-1-17

YEOMAN 1 CLASS  
CHIEF YEOMAN20  
498RECEIVING SHIP CAVITE  
P.I.

9-1-17

3-31-18

USS TJISONDARI

3-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-26-19

Place

~~RECEIVING SHIP~~

RECEIVING SHIP CAVITE P.I.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

N328-TM7

Name	Joss, Albert	Duty Assignments	To duty on the THISONDARI.
Date of Birth	Mar. 31, 1889		3-20-18-----5-15-18.
Place of Birth	Minneapolis, Minn.		To treatment, Nav. Hosp., Mare Is-
Appointed from	Minnesota		land, Calif. 5-15-18--9-28-18.
Home Address	2833 Irving Ave., Minneapolis, Minn.		To duty on Rec. Ship, Mare Is-
Date of Appointment	Mar. 20, 1918		<del>That Reception</del> land, Calif. 9-28-18--10-29-18.
Rank on Appointment	Acting Pay Clerk (temporary)	USN	-To duty on the SOLACE.
Promotions			11-14-18---6-23-19.

Acting Pay Clerk (temporary) USN 3-20-18.

Final disposition: Tempo. appt. as Acting Pay Clerk revoked. 10-7-19.

L  
 Name ~~JOSEPH SELOWITZ~~ Joss, Louis Myers  
 Service Number 114-66-24  
~~XXXX~~  
 at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled Date 7-9-18  
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE GENERAL ~~XXXX~~  
 Home Address 917 LYNDALE AVE. NORTH U. S. N. R. F.  
 Town MINNEAPOLIS  
 State MINN.  
 County HENNEPIN  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAININGS  
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-12-18

11 11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
 MACHINISTS MATE  
 GENERAL

125

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-14-18  
 Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS  
 Rating at Discharge MATE GENERAL

L  
Name JOVAAG HARLEY LE ROY

Service Number

144-69-07

Enrolled  
XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-12-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

-----

Town KENYON  
State MINN.

County GOODHUE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

152

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 7-25-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L  
Name JOY FRED JOHN

Service Number 144-69-30

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-16-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 7 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 331 NORTH SNELLING AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County RAMSEY

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-18-18

7-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

179

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW  
NEW N.Y.

7-7-18

7-24-18

USS CHATTANOOGA

7-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-11-18  
Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOY JAMES

Service Number 144-69-37

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EX-100~~

Date 12-19-14

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~EX-100~~

Home Address 226 WEST 7TH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS VIRGINIA

4-6-17

7-25-17

SEAMAN

360

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
MASS.

7-25-17

10-19-17

COXSWAIN

224

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

10-19-17

10-26-17

USS UTOWANA

10-26-17

10-25-18

U.S. NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL  
5 BREST FRANCE

10-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-16-18

Place ~~NAVAL~~ ~~NAVY~~

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN



L  
Name JOY MCKINLEY WILLIAM

Service Number 144-69-56

Enlisted at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-26-17

U.S.N.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

M. S. N. 144-69-56

Home Address -----

County -----

Town LINDEN MILLS STATION

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

11-26-17

1-10-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

187

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

1-10-18

4-4-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

92

USS WISCONSIN

4-4-18

4-26-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

61

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

4-26-18

5-17-18

SHIPS COOK 3  
CLASS

10

USS WILLIAM A. MCKENNEY

5-17-18

6-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-13-19

Place ~~NAVAL~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF COMMISSARY  
STEWARD

L  
Name JOYCE JOHN JOSEPH

Service Number 114-61-03

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-12-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

--- 19 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

Town

FARMINGTON

Home Address

---

County

DAKOTA

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
SHIPS COOK

91

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~ 8-23-20

Place

Inactive Duty USS ESSEX

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JOYCE WILLIAM JAMES

Service Number 144-71-33

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EMXXX~~

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town FARMINGTON  
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 32  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 231

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-31-17

1-21-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS  
GENERAL 297

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

1-21-18

5-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-27-18

8-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-10-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN 2  
Serving at Discharge CLASS GENERAL

Name JUDD JAY LAFLIN

Service Number 144-60-27

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Date 6-28-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1015 5TH AVE.

Town HIBBING  
State MINN.

County ST. LOUIS

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
USS ILLINOIS

7-6-18  
8-30-18  
9-12-18

8-30-18  
9-12-18  
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

62  
74

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-28-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. BLACKSMITH

Rating at Discharge

Name JUDGE PATRICK HENRY

Service Number 144-72-21

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR. Date 2-23-16

XXXXXX  
Age at Entrance 25 YRS 9 MOS Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address 2717 BRYANT AVE. SOUTH

State MINN.

County HENNEPIN

To

Served as

No. Days

USS JACOB JONES  
USS MELVILLE  
RECEIVING SHIP MARE IS-  
LAND CALIF.  
USS MCKEE4/6-17  
12-6-1712-6-17  
1-24-18FIREMAN 1 CLASS  
WATER TENDER209  
3751-24-18  
9-7-189-7-18  
11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-21-20

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP PORTSMOUTH N. H.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

L  
Name JUDIN LAURENCE ALEXANDER

Service Number 144-73-23

XXXX atNAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 Y R 55 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXXXX  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ROUTE 2

County ISANTI

Town GRANDY  
State MINN.

"L" Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-15-18

6-8-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

180

6-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 5-29-19

Place Inactive Duty USS ANTIGONE

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 2 CLASS

**L**  
 Name **JULES HAROLD ARNESON** Service Number **14-65-27**  
 Enrolled **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **8-8-18**  
 Age at Entrance **29 YRS 9 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** **XXXX**  
 Home Address **135 ARTHUR AVE. S.E.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.  
 County **HENNEPIN** State **MINN.**

Served at From To Served as No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-18-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

95

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 12-20-18** **MINN.** **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**  
 Place **Inactive Duty** **UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS** Rating at Discharge

**L**  
 Name **JUNG CHARLES JOHN** Service Number **144-62-99**  
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-13-17**  
 Excluded **XXXX**  
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 8 MOS** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS** U.S.N. **XXXXXX.**  
 Home Address ----- County --- Town **NORWOOD**  
 State **MINN.**

Served at From To \* Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
 FIREMAN 2 CLASS

231  
 102

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-24-18

5-31-18

USS ILLINOIS

5-31-18

8-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
 DELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

8-26-18

USS CAROLA

8-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-24-19**

Place **XXXXXX** NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. **STORE KEEPER 2**  
 Rating at Discharge **CLASS**



L JUNGERS BERNARD PETER  
Name

Service Number 144-62-06

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 1-25-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE AVIA-

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town ST. PETER

TION

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY AERONAUTIC STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

3-31-18

8-10/18

USS GRANITE STATE

8-10-18

8-29-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

8-29-18

9-26-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

9-26-18

10-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINISTS MATE

AVIATION

66

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS AVAITION

91

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS AVIATION

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-5-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL. MACHINISTS MATE 1  
Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION

Name JUNGHANS HERMAN JOSEPH

Service Number 144-62-17

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-26-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 494 BLAIR ST. Town ST. PAUL State MINN.

Served at County ----- From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	6-26-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	97
NAVAL TRAINING STATION	8-6-17	4-21-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	182
GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-21-18	5-4-18	SEAMAN	224
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	5-4-18	10-26-18		
USS LOUISIANA	10-26-18	11-11-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK				

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-29-19  
Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

L  
 Name JUNI HOWARD ALFRED Service Number 144-62-30  
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled Date 12-8-17 ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO U. S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address Town JORDAN  
 State MINN.  
 County Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

12-11-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

12-11-17

9-5-18

USS PROMETHEUS

9-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO  
SHIP FITTER 2  
CLASS

267

71

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO U.S.NAVY 6-10-20

Date Discharge  
 Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

L  
Name JUNTILLA ARTHUR

Service Number 144-55-41

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 12-28-16

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 260 SOUTH 1ST AVE.

Town DULUTH  
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-21-17

SEAMAN

584

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

4-21-17

7-16-17

USS BULGARIA

7-16-17

7-24-17

USS GRESHAM

7-24-17

8-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

8-7-18

8-15-18

USS OREGONIAN

8-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-5-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.  
Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L  
Name JURGENS AUGER

Service Number 144-55-53

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-15-17

~~EDMUND~~

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

U. S. N.

Home Address ----

Town

LEONARD

State

MINN.

TION

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-15-17  
NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM  
MASS. 3-13-18

3-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE

AVIATION

48

CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS AVIATION

28

CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS AVIATION

214

CARPENTERS MATE  
1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-29-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE 1  
CLASS

Name JUST HENRY WILLIAM

Service Number 144-72-86

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-26-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~  
O.S.N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

----- County -----

Town ROBBINSDALE

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 108

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-6-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.  
Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Name JUSTICE DAVID WRIGHT

Service Number

115-90-26

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-15-17

U.S.N.

XXXX

XXXX  
U.S.N.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

---

County ---

Town

MONTEVIDEO

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-15-17

4-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
SUBMARINE BASE NEW LON-  
DON CONN.

4-24-18

5-11/18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

5-11-18

6-30-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS  
STATE PIER NEW LONDON  
CONN.

6-30-18

9-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
USS ROCHESTER

9-5-18

9-13-18

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-23-18

Place XXXXXX USS ROCHESTER BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

**L**  
 Name **JUSTICE LYMAN SCOTT** Service Number **144-73-07**  
~~ENROLL~~  
 Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-1-18**  
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS 8 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION**  
 Home Address **-----** Town **MONTEVIDEO** State **MINN.** ~~MISSOURI~~ **S. N. R. F.**  
 County **-----** Served at **-----** From **-----** To **-----** No. Days **-----**

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	5-1-18	6-28-18	LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION	31
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.	6-28-18	7-17-18	QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION	163
U.S. NAVAL AVIATION HEAD-QUARTERS PARIS FRANCE	7-17-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **XXXXXX 2-15-19**  
 Place **INACTIVE DUTY** **PELHAM BAY TRAINING CAMP N.Y.**

**QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS**  
 Rating at Discharge



L

Name

JUVE OTTO DENNIS

Service Number 144-75-30

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 5 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 5-8-18

M. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

ROUTE 2 BOX 140

Town

ALBERT LEA

State

MINN.

Served at

County

FREEBORN

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.  
U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION  
ILE TUDY FRANCE

5-9-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

187

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXX 12-20-18

Place

Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM EAY

PARK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L  
 Name **JYDSTRUP ALBERT EDWARD** Service Number **144-75-36**  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-4-17**  
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 11 MOS** ~~XXXX~~ **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** ~~XXXX~~ **MINNEAPOLIS** U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~  
 Home Address **4605 COLUMBUS AVE.** Town **MINN.** State **MINN.**  
 Served at **HENNEPIN** From **To** Served as **No. Days**

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-4-17	8-6-17		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-6-17	10-18-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	120
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	54
DELPHIA PA.	10-18-17	2-11-18	MUSICIAN 2 CLASS	382
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	2-11-18	2-19-18		
RECEIVING SHIP GUANTA-				
NAMO BAY CUBA	2-19-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-30-19** **MINN.** **MUSICIAN 2 CLASS**  
 Place ~~XXXX~~ **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS** ~~XXXX~~ **MINN.** **MUSICIAN 2 CLASS**  
 Discharge at Discharge

L  
Name JYDSTRUP FRED

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

~~Enrolled~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Home Address 4628 BEARD AVE. SOUTH

County

Service Number 144-75-37

MINN.

Date 2-14-17

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

---- From

To

USS UTAH

4-6-17

5-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

4

USS KENTUCKY

5-6-17

6-8-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

53

USS UTAH

6-8-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

233

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-8-19

MINN. WATER TENDER

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge